Minutes of the Livingston Parish Council Livingston, Louisiana December 2, 2021

The Livingston Parish Council met in a regular session duly called, advertised, and convened at its regular meeting place, the Parish Council Chambers, Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana, on Thursday, December 2, 2021, at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. with the following Livingston Parish Council members present:

Gerald McMorris

Randy Delatte

Shane Mack

Tracy Girlinghouse

Jeff Ard Maurice "Scooter" Keen John Wascom R.C. "Bubba" Harris

Garry Talbert

Absent: Parish President Layton Ricks

Also present: Steve Kistler representing on behalf of the absence of Parish President Layton Ricks Brad Casio, Parish Legal Counsel

Sam Digirolamo, Planning and Department of Public Works Director

The chair called the meeting to order.

The chair asked the public to please mute or turn off their cell phones.

The chair announced that Public Input would be accepted from any member of the audience wishing to address an agenda item and explained the procedure to be called upon.

The chair addressed agenda item number 7, "Presentations". Having none, the chair moved to the next agenda item.

The chair addressed agenda item number 8, and called upon Fire Chief James Wascom.

Chief James Wascom reported on the growth in Fire Protection District No. 4 and the need for additional funding to meet those demands.

PARISH COUNCIL OF THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON, STATE OF LOUISIANA

The following Resolution was offered by Gerald McMorris and seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse:

L.P. RESOLUTION NO. 21-365

A Resolution granting approval to Fire Protection District No. 4 of Livingston Parish, Louisiana (the "*District*"), to call and hold an election on Saturday, April 30, 2022 to authorize the levy and collection of a fifteen (15) mills tax on assessed valuation of all property subject to taxation in the District, for a period of twenty (20) years for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and/or operating fire protection and emergency medical service facilities, vehicles and equipment, including both movable and immovable property, and to pay the costs of obtaining water for fire hydrant purposes, including charges for fire hydrant rentals and services.

WHEREAS, Fire Protection District No. 4 of Livingston Parish, Louisiana (the "District") will adopt a Resolution on December 20, 2021 (the "District Resolution") ordering and calling a special election to be held in the District on Saturday, April 30, 2022, for the levy and collection of a fifteen (15) mills tax on assessed valuation of all property subject to taxation in the District, for a period of twenty (20) years for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and/or operating fire protection and emergency medical service facilities, vehicles and equipment, including both movable and immovable property, and to pay the costs of obtaining water for fire hydrant purposes, including charges for fire hydrant rentals and services (the "Tax"), all in the manner conferred by Article VI, Section 32 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, as amended, La. R.S. 40:1501, et seq. and the applicable provisions of Chapter 6 and Chapter 6-A of Title 18 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended, and other constitutional and statutory authority, a copy of which is on file with

the Parish Council of the Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana, as governing authority of the Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana (the "Parish Council").

WHEREAS, the District has made application to the Parish Council for approval to call and hold such election on Saturday, April 30, 2022, as more fully set forth in the District Resolution.

WHEREAS, Article VI, Section 15 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, as amended and Section 1415 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended, grant power to the Parish Council to approve any proposal submitted by the District to levy a tax.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Parish Council, as the governing authority of the Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana, that:

SECTION 1. Pursuant to a request submitted to this Parish Council by the District and in accordance with Article VI, Section 15 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, as amended and La. R.S. 33:1415, approval is hereby granted to the District to call and hold an election on Saturday, April 30, 2022, for the purpose of authorizing the levy and collection of a fifteen (15) mills tax on assessed valuation of all property subject to taxation in the District, for a period of twenty (20) years for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and/or operating fire protection and emergency medical service facilities, vehicles and equipment, including both movable and immovable property, and to pay the costs of obtaining water for fire hydrant purposes, including charges for fire hydrant rentals and services (the "Tax"), in the manner conferred by Article VI, Section 32 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, as amended, La. R.S. 40:1501, et seq. and the applicable provisions of Chapter 6 and Chapter 6-A of Title 18 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended, and other constitutional and statutory authority and as more fully set forth in the District Resolution.

SECTION 2. In the event the foregoing proposition passes, approval, consent and authority are hereby granted to the District to levy and collect the Tax described in Section 1 hereof.

SECTION 3. This approval is granted in compliance with the provisions of Article VI, Section 15 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, as amended, and Section 1415 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended.

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank]

This Resolution having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, YEAS: MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

- NAYS: NONE
- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

WHEREUPON, this Resolution was declared to be adopted by the Parish Council of the Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana, on this, the 2nd day of December, 2021.

\s\Sandy C. Teal

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

\a\ Garry Tallert Garry Talbert, Council Chairman

STATE OF LOUISIANA PARISH OF LIVINGSTON

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Parish Council of the Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana (the "Parish Council") do hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Parish Council on December 2, 2021, granting approval to Fire Protection District No. 4 of Livingston Parish, Louisiana (the "District"), to call and hold an election on Saturday, April 30, 2022 to authorize the levy and collection of a fifteen (15) mills tax on assessed valuation of all property subject to taxation in the District, for a period of twenty (20) years for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and/or operating fire protection and emergency medical service facilities, vehicles and equipment, including both movable and immovable property, and to pay the costs of obtaining water for fire hydrant purposes, including charges for fire hydrant rentals and services.

I further certify that this Resolution has not been amended or rescinded.

IN FAITH WHEREOF, witness my official signature and the impress of the official seal of said Parish Council of the Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana on this 2nd day of December, 2021.

A Sandy C. Teal Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

(SEAL)

The chair addressed agenda item number(s) 9a and b, "Adoption of the Minutes:

a. November 18, 2021 Juban Crossing Economic Development District

b. November 18, 2021 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council"

LPR NO. 21-366

MOTION was made by Randy Delatte and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to dispense with the reading of the minutes from the November 18, 2021 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council and the November 18, 2021 minutes of the Juban Crossing Economic Development District meeting and adopt as written.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR.GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 10, "Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 21-33: Adopt 2022 Budget and 2021 Budget amendments" and called upon the Council clerk to read the ordinance by title before opening the Public Hearing.

The chair opened the Public Hearing and questioned if anyone wished to comment on the budget as presented. Having none, the chair closed the Public Hearing.

The chair asked if there were any input from the Council members. Having none, the chair requested for a motion to approve.

LPR NO. 21-367

The following ordinance which was previously introduced in written form required for adoption at a regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council on November 18, 2021, a summary thereof having been published in the Official Journal together with a notice of public hearing which was held in accordance with said public notice, was brought up for final passage on December 2, 2021 on Motion of Jeff Ard and seconded by Shane Mack:

L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-33

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2021 BUDGET AND ADOPTING THE 2022 BUDGET OF THE LIVINGSTON PARISH PRESIDENT-COUNCIL RELATIVE TO THE GENERAL FUND, SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS, DEBT SERVICE FUNDS AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, YEAS: MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR.GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

And the ordinance was declared adopted on the 2^{nd} day of December 2021.

(The above and foregoing ordinance, upon final approval by the President, or the Council in case of veto by the President, shall be published in full in the Official Journal by the Clerk of the Council within fifteen (15) days of its adoption and shall be recorded in full in the Livingston Parish Council Ordinance Book No. 5)

The chair addressed agenda item number 11, "<u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance</u> <u>21-34</u>: Amend Chapter 46, "Motor Vehicles and Traffic", Article III, "Parking", and called upon the Council clerk to read the ordinance by title.

The chair opened the Public Hearing and questioned if anyone wished to comment on L.P. Ordinance No. 21-34. Having no one wishing to comment, the chair closed the Public Hearing.

The chair asked if there were any input from the Council members. Having none, Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse requested to make a motion to adopt the ordinance.

LPR NO. 21-368

The following ordinance which was previously introduced in written form required for adoption at a regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council on November 18, 2021, a summary thereof having been published in the Official Journal together with a notice of public hearing which was held in accordance with said public notice, was brought up for final passage on December 2, 2021 on Motion of Tracy Girlinghouse and seconded by R.C. "Bubba" Harris:

L.P. ORDINANCE 21-34

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 46, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC," ARTICLE III, "PARKING", DIVISION 2, "REGULATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS," SECTION 46-89 "GENERALLY," SECTION 46-90 "PROHIBITED IN SPECIFIC PLACES," SECTION 46-92 "EXCEPTIONS FOR DISABLED VEHICLES," AND SECTION 46-93 "OFFICERS AUTHORIZED TO REMOVE ILLEGALLY-PARKED VEHICLES." OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF LIVINGSTON PARISH.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR.GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

And the ordinance was declared adopted on the 2^{nd} day of December 2021.

(The above and foregoing ordinance, upon final approval by the President, or the Council in case of veto by the President, shall be published in full in the Official Journal by the Clerk of the Council within fifteen (15) days of its adoption and shall be recorded in full in the Livingston Parish Council Ordinance Book No. 5)

The chair addressed agenda item number 12, "Parish President's Report", and called upon Mr. Steve Kistler, representing on behalf of the Parish President in his absence.

Mr. Kistler advised that they had some very good news to report. He reflected upon FEMA's community assistance visit from the 2016 Flood, where it was noted that the Parish had several deficiencies in the response to the 2016 Flood. Mr. Kistler stated that he was happy to report that Mr. Harrell, LOHSEP, and several other offices in the Parish have worked very hard, and have satisfied all of those deficiencies and FEMA's visit has been closed. FEMA actually went a step further and the Parish was able to secure a five (5%) percent discount for the citizens of the Parish on their flood insurance.

Mr. Kistler answered questions from the Council members.

Having no further comment, the chair moved to the next agenda item.

13a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte & Tablada to perform engineering services for the Suburban Acres Drainage Improvements Project – an American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funded project.

Mr. Steve Kistler addressed agenda item(s) number 13a and b, "Livingston Parish Grants Department":

Mr. Kistler explained the problem and its location.

LPR NO. 21-369

MOTION was made by Maurice "Scooter" Keen and duly seconded by Shane Mack to adopt a resolution whereby authorizing the Parish President to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Evans-Graves Engineers, Inc. to perform engineering services for the Denham Heights Area (Springdale Road) Sewer Mitigation Project and Drainage Improvement – an American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funded project.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE
NAYS: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 13b, "Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte & Tablada to perform engineering services for the Suburban Acres Drainage Improvements Project – an American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funded project.", and called upon Mr. Kistler who explained the need for the resolution. He also wished to add that this project included sewer mitigation in addition to drainage improvement and requested the resolution to include the wording "drainage improvement".

Mr. Kistler answered questions from the Council members.

LPR NO. 21-370

MOTION was made by Tracy Girlinghouse and duly seconded by Maurice "Scooter" Keen to adopt a resolution whereby authorizing to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte & Tablada to perform engineering services for the Suburban Acres Sewer Mitigation and Drainage Improvements Project – an American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funded project.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS:	MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE
NAYS:	NONE
ABSENT:	NONE
ABSTAIN:	NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda items 14a through g, "Planning Commission Recommendations", and called upon Mr. Sam Digirolamo, Planning and Department of Works Director.

LPR NO. 21-371

- MOTION was made by Shane Mack and duly seconded by Maurice "Scooter" Keen to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission <u>to approve the waiver for the number of lots on a servitude for a minor re-sub for Errol Faust</u>, located on Rue Orleans (off of Florida Boulevard), Section 21, T6S R6E in Council District 9.
- YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE
- NAYS: NONE
- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-372

- MOTION was made by Maurice "Scooter" Keen and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission <u>to approve</u> <u>the preliminary site plan for Cypress Ridge Townhomes</u>, located on Lockhart Road, Section 41, T6S R3E in Council District 3.
- YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR GIRLINGHOUSE
- NAYS: NONE
- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-373

- MOTION was made by Jeff Ard and duly seconded by Randy Delatte to <u>NOT accept the</u> <u>recommendation</u> of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and <u>to approve</u> <u>the waiver request for Louisiana Blazers Elite Athletics preliminary site plan as</u> <u>the owner agrees to provide an additional five (5') feet to the existing twenty-</u> <u>five (25') feet servitude that will go all the way around, thereby granting a</u> <u>waiver for the length of the building which is eighty (80') feet and then opens up</u> <u>to twenty-five (25') feet</u>, located on Louisiana Highway 449, Section 19, T6S R4E in Council District 1.
- YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE
- NAYS: NONE
- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-374

- MOTION was made by R.C. "Bubba" Harris and duly seconded by Maurice "Scooter" Keen to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and <u>to</u> approve the waiver request on the number of lots on a servitude for Gordon Devall, located on Carew Harris Road, Section 3, T8S R3E in Council District 5.
- YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE
- NAYS: NONE
- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

Mr. Digirolamo addressed agenda item number 14e, "Fat Tails Seafood" and advised that it was the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission to approve the preliminary site plan for Fat Tails Seafood, located on Louisiana Highway 1019, Section 51, T5S R3E in Council District 2. He also advised that Fat Tails Seafood would not be a restaurant.

The chair called upon the engineer of this development and questioned the lot being ninety-eight (98') feet deep, also questioning if there was only one (1) concrete drive that existed, and did they plan on creating more? The chair requested that this item be deferred until the next meeting.

There was an open discussion with the chair and the engineer of the project. The chair asked for this item to be deferred and wanted the preliminary site plan re-drawn to show a driveway into a parking lot. He stated that he did not want to have a ninety-eight (98') feet parking lot entrance into the parish road.

LPR NO. 21-375

MOTION was made by Randy Delatte and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to <u>NOT accept</u> <u>the recommendation</u> of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and <u>to defer this</u> <u>agenda item for thirty (30) days to be brought up again at a regular meeting of</u> <u>the Livingston Parish Council on January 13, 2022 at six o'clock (6:00) p.m.;</u> <u>and at that time produce a re-drawn plat map indicating a concrete driveway</u> <u>and not a ninety-eight (98') feet driveway coming off of Live Oak Village Road,</u> located on Louisiana Highway 1019, Section 51, T5S R2E in Council District 2.

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

Mr. Digirolamo addressed agenda item number 14f: "Roux Mart Alvin Fairburn Preliminary Plat Louisiana Highway 16 Section 37, T6S R3E Council District 3"

Mr. Digirolamo advised that it was the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission to approve the preliminary site plan for Roux Mart.

Councilman Maurice "Scooter" Keen stated that he had a few questions and requested that Thomas from Alvin Fairburn and Associates come to the podium. Councilman Keen explained the protests that had been received from the residents of Acadiana Place subdivision.

Thomas from Alvin Fairburn and Associates answered Councilman Keen's questions.

The chair read a letter received opposing the development and read it into the record as follows:

I am writing to show my concerns about the proposed gas station planning to come to Hwy 16/ Acadiana Ave. My biggest concern is traffic, safety for our kids, unwanted visitors in the neighborhood, and our home values being affected. Tying into our neighborhood road (Acadiana Ave) as an entrance/exit is going to be a nightmare for us Acadiana Place residents trying to leave and get home everyday. I am interested in seeing the DOTD approved plans and how they plan to make the intersection/lights work.

Thanks, Kristen McKey **Compliance Investigator** LSLBC 600 North Street Baton Rouge, LA 70802 225.364.5516 www.lslbc.louisiana.gov

Public input: Morgan Sanchez, Parish engineer with Forte and Tablada Bo Dunbar, resident of Acadiana Place subdivision

There was a very lengthy open discussion.

Public input: Jennifer Boudreau, resident of Acadiana Place subdivision

LPR NO. 21-376

MOTION was made by Maurice "Scooter" Keen and duly seconded by Randy Delatte to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and <u>to approve</u> <u>the preliminary site plan with the contingency recommended by the Parish legal</u> <u>counsel that based upon the fact that there is a traffic study conducted, and</u> <u>before final approval, the development would need to come back before the</u> **Livingston Parish Council for evaluation for Roux Mart,** located on Louisiana Highway 16, Section 37, T6S, R3E in Council District 3.

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR.KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

Mr. Digirolamo addressed agenda item number 14g:Stantec"Juban Office ParkStantecPreliminary Site PlanCouncil District 5"

Mr. Digirolamo advised that this commercial development was deferred because the sign was put up a couple of days too late. It was the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission to defer this development until their next meeting.

The chair addressed agenda item number 15a through j, "Adopt resolution to amend the Priority Road/Capital Outlay List adding roads for consideration as follows:"

The chair read the following roads into the record:

- Red Oak Road District 1
- Miller Road District 8
- All roads in Livingston Trace Subdivision (listed below) District 5
 - Caddo Drive District 5
 - Avoyelles Avenue District 5
 - Acadia Court District 5
 - Concordia Drive District 5
 - Feliciana Avenue District 5
 - Iberia Drive District 5
 - Ascension Court–District 5

In addition to:

Crestwood – Council District 2

- Greenville Avenue
- Columbus Drive
- Lexington Drive
- Marietta Court
- Memphis Court
- Nashville Court

Richmond Place – Council District 2

- Melrose Avenue
- Petersburg Drive
- Raleigh Drive
- Portsmouth Drive
- Wilmington Avenue
- Beauvoir Drive

Hunstock Hills – Council District 2

- Hunstock Avenue
- Beverly Drive
- Marion Drive
- Dama Drive
- Ashley Drive

• Gwendolyn Drive

The chair advised that there was a motion by Councilman Jeff Ard to accept the roads as listed and the roads added and Councilman Girlinghouse seconded that motion. Having no more comment or discussion the chair called for the vote.

STATE OF LOUISIANA PARISH OF LIVINGSTON

LPR NO. 21-377

MOTION was made by Jeff Ard and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to add the following road for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List:

- Red Oak Road Council District 1
- Miller Road Council District 8
- <u>All roads in Livingston Trace Subdivision (listed below) Council District 5:</u>
 - Caddo Drive Council District 5
 - Avoyelles Avenue Council District 5
 - Acadia Court Council District 5
 - Concordia Drive Council District 5
 - Feliciana Avenue Council District 5
 - Iberia Drive Council District 5
 - Ascension Court– Council District 5

Crestwood Subdivision – Council District 2

- Greenville Avenue
- Columbus Drive
- Lexington Drive
- Marietta Court
- Memphis Court
- Nashville Court

Richmond Place Subdivision – Council District 2

- Melrose Avenue
- Petersburg Drive
- Raleigh Drive
- Portsmouth Drive
- Wilmington Avenue
- Beauvoir Drive

Hunstock Hills Subdivision – Council District 2

- Hunstock Avenue
- Beverly Drive
- Marion Drive
- Dama Drive
- Ashley Drive
- Gwendolyn Drive

2021 LIVINGSTON PARISH ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM ROAD ANALYSIS AND ASSESSMENT – 3 YEAR PRIORITY LIST

ROAD NAME	<u>Council</u>	<u>Priority</u>	Priority	LP Resolution	Date Adopted
	District	<u>Rank</u>	<u>Score</u>	<u>Number</u>	
McLin Road	1	1	44	LPR NO. 17-091	March 9, 2017
Clinton Allen Road	2	2	38.1	LPR NO. 18-245	August 9, 2018
Meadow Lane	2	3	30.3	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2020
Hunter Brooke Lane	2	4	19.3	LPR NO. 19-258	August 8, 2019
(gravel)					
Bush Lane (gravel)	2	5	9	LPR NO. 16-044	January 28, 2016
Perkins Road South	3	6	45.3	LPR NO. 15-095	March 17, 2015
Dunmark Road (gravel)	3	7	3.3	LPR NO. 19-329	October 10, 2019
Desert Willow Avenue	4	8	36.5	LPR NO. 17-016	January 12, 2017

Sharon Street Myrtle Street * Removed from list to add three below Linwood Street *added	4	9		34.2	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2020
* Removed from list to add three below Linwood Street *added		10		20	LPR NO. 18-158	May 10, 2018
to add three below Linwood Street *added	4	11		18.1	LPR NO. 18-380	December 20, 2018
Linwood Street *added					LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
*added	4				LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
	4				LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
	4				LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
Railroad Avenue						•
added						
Third Street *added						
North College Drive	4	12		33.9	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Cedar Street	4	13		28.9	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Stubb Street	4	14		12.2	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Rosemont Avenue		14		41.8	LPR NO. 18-362	•
	5					December 6, 2018
Whitehall Avenue	5	16		39.8	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Genre Drive	5	17		36.6		
Debbie Lane	5	18		34.7	LPR NO. 15-305	December 3, 2015
Canyon Road	5	19		33.5	LPR NO. 15-305	December 3, 2015
Pleasant Knoll Drive	6	20		46.4	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Willow Wood Drive	6	21		37.8	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Canterbury Avenue	6	22		36.8	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Pinecrest Drive	6	23		35.6	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Ball Park Road	7	24		40.6	LPR NO. 15-215	August 13, 2015
Travis Street	, 7	25		33.5	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2010
						,
Vera McGowen	7	26		45	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Lost Oak Lane	8	27		46.4	LPR NO. 20-236	July 23, 2020
King George Bay Road	8	28		37	LPR NO. 19-258	August 8, 2019
*Reduce footage					LPR NO. 21-173	May 27, 2021
to add 2 below	8				LPR NO. 21-173	May 27, 2021
JW Lane	8				LPR NO. 21-173	May 27, 2021
Palmer Road						
(remaining portion)						
George White Road	9	29		45	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
(west section)						
1st Street	9	30		35.5	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
ROADS THAT ARE NOMI	NATED FOR		Council	Priority	Resolution	
	END THE		District		Resolution	Date of
CONSIDERATION TO AM				Rank	<u>Number</u>	
CONSIDERATION TO AM				<u>Rank</u>		<u>Date of</u> <u>Adoption</u>
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST			8	Rank tbs		Adoption
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road					<u>Number</u>	
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section)			8	tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086	Adoption March 12, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road					<u>Number</u>	Adoption
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section)			8	tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street			8 8 7	tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015 March 17, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section)			8	tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street			8 8 7	tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015 March 17, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road	/agner Road)		8 8 7 1	tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015 March 17, 2015 June 11, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane	/agner Road)		8 8 7 1	tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015 March 17, 2015 June 11, 2015 August 13, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road	agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9	tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015 March 17, 2015 June 11, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3)	agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9 6	tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road	agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9	tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215	Adoption March 12, 2015 March 12, 2015 March 17, 2015 June 11, 2015 August 13, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3)	/agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9 6	tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane	agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9 6 7 7 7	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-085 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 23, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive	/agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9 6 7	tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs tbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane Live Oak Village Road	/agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9 6 7 7 7 2	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-305	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 23, 2015December 3, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane	/agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9 6 7 7 7	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-085 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 23, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane Live Oak Village Road Greystone Drive	/agner Road)		8 7 1 9 6 7 2 5	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-305 LPR NO. 15-305	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 23, 2015December 3, 2015December 3, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane Live Oak Village Road	/agner Road)		8 8 7 1 9 6 7 7 7 2	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-305	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 23, 2015December 3, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane Live Oak Village Road Greystone Drive Charles Holden Road	/agner Road)		8 7 1 9 6 7 2 5 9	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-305 LPR NO. 15-305 LPR NO. 16-086	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015December 3, 2015December 3, 2015February 25, 2016
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane Live Oak Village Road Greystone Drive	/agner Road)		8 7 1 9 6 7 2 5	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-305 LPR NO. 15-305	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 23, 2015December 3, 2015December 3, 2015
CONSIDERATION TO AM PRIORITY LIST Henry Road (North Section) Henry Road (South Section) Lynn Street North Achord Road Karli Lane (Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/W South Satsuma Road (Phase 3) Timberwood Drive Peak Lane Live Oak Village Road Greystone Drive Charles Holden Road	/agner Road)		8 7 1 9 6 7 2 5 9	tbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbstbs	Number LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-086 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-095 LPR NO. 15-167 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-215 LPR NO. 15-305 LPR NO. 15-305 LPR NO. 16-086	AdoptionMarch 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 12, 2015March 17, 2015June 11, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015August 13, 2015December 3, 2015December 3, 2015February 25, 2016

(formerly known as Slaughter Pen Road)Image: Sinter Sinter RoadSinter Sinter RoadSinter Sinter RoadSinter Sinter RoadSinter R	Old CC Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Pete Smith Road9thsLPR NO. 16-086February 25. 2016Sidney Woods Road9thsLPR NO. 16-086February 25, 2016Leader Road845LPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Gum Swamp Road9thsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Gun Swamp Road9thsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Olah Lane9thsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road9thsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road9thsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road9thsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017King fisher Street2bsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017King fisher Street2bsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Sims Road2bsLPR NO. 17-055February 9, 2017Sims Road2bsLPR NO. 17-369December14, 2017Woodland Street1bsLPR NO. 17-369December14, 2017Codar Street1bsLPR NO. 18-051January 10, 2018Row Port Drive6HsLPR NO. 18-051January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6HsLPR NO. 18-051January 11, 2018Shalmoral Dri		2	105	LFK NO. 10-080	1 cordary 23, 2010
Leader Road845LPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Crain Road9IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Gum Swamp Road8IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Glum Socion)9IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Olah Lane9IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road9IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road9IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road9IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road2IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Yweys section)2IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Sims Road2IbsLPR NO. 17-056August 10, 2017Spring Lake Drive1IbsLPR NO. 17-056August 10, 2017Yoodhad Street1IbsLPR NO. 17-366Decemberl 4, 2017(North Section)5IbsLPR NO. 17-361January 10, 2018Street1IbsLPR NO. 18-361January 11, 2018Rookfield Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-361January 11, 2018New Port Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-305January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-305January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Shady Hollow Drive </td <td></td> <td>9</td> <td>tbs</td> <td>LPR NO. 16-086</td> <td>February 25, 2016</td>		9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Crain Road9////////Gurn Swamp Road (South Section)8//	Sidney Woods Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Gum Swamp Road (South Section)8bsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Olah Lane9tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Pine Bluff Road4tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road (East section)9tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road (East section)9tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road (East section)9tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Kingfisher Street2tbsLPR NO. 17-266August 20, 2017Sims Road2tbsLPR NO. 17-366December14, 2017(North Section)1tbsLPR NO. 17-366December14, 2017Woodland Street (South Section)5tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Brookfield Drive4tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Minder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster	Leader Road	8	45	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
(South Section)Image: Constraint of the section of the s	Crain Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Olah Lane9thsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Pine Bluff Road4tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road (Last section)9tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road (West section)9tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Kingfisher Street2tbsLPR NO. 17-055February 9, 2017Sims Road2tbsLPR NO. 17-056August 10, 2017Sims Road2tbsLPR NO. 17-366August 10, 2017North Section)1tbsLPR NO. 17-366December14, 2017(South Section)5tbsLPR NO. 18-05December14, 2017Codar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-05January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-05January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-05January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision) <td>1</td> <td>8</td> <td>tbs</td> <td>LPR NO. 17-052</td> <td>January 26, 2017</td>	1	8	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Wagner Road (Hast section)PIbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Wagner Road (West section)9tbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Kingfisher Street2tbsLPR NO. 17-055February 9, 2017Sims Road2tbsLPR NO. 17-266August 10, 2017Spring Lake Drive (North Section)1tbsLPR NO. 17-266August 10, 2017Spring Lake Drive (North Section)1tbsLPR NO. 17-396December14, 2017Kondt Steret (South Section)5tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Brookfield Drive4tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018New Port Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Bollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cadar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Goronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018 <t< td=""><td></td><td>9</td><td>tbs</td><td>LPR NO. 17-052</td><td>January 26, 2017</td></t<>		9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
(East section)Image: Control of the section of the secti	Pine Bluff Road	4	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Wagner Road (West section)9IbsLPR NO. 17-052January 26, 2017Kingfisher Street2tbsLPR NO. 17-056February 9, 2017Spins Road2tbsLPR NO. 17-266August 10, 2017Spring Lake Drive (North Section)1tbsLPR NO. 17-396December14, 2017Woodland Street (South Section)5tbsLPR NO. 17-396December14, 2017Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Brookfield Drive4tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018New Port Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cadar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6	0	9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
(West section)Image: Constraint of the section of the se		0	tha	I DD NO 17 052	Ionuomy 26, 2017
Kingfisher Street2tbsLPR NO. 17-055February 9, 2017Sims Road2tbsLPR NO. 17-266August 10, 2017Spring Lake Drive1tbsLPR NO. 17-360December14. 2017(North Section)5tbsLPR NO. 17-396December14. 2017(South Section)5tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015Manuary 11, 2018Brookfield Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timberlake Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLP	0	9	108	LFK NO. 17-032	January 20, 2017
Spring Lake Drive (North Section)1tbsLPR NO. 17-396December 14. 2017Woodland Street (South Section)5tbsLPR NO. 17-396December 14. 2017Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Brookfield Drive4tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018New Port Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mudsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mindsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mindsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mindsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Par		2	tbs	LPR NO. 17-055	February 9, 2017
(North Section)Image and the section of t	Sims Road	2	tbs	LPR NO. 17-266	August 10, 2017
Woodland Street (South Section)5tbsLPR NO. 17-396December14. 2017(South Section)1tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Brookfield Drive4tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018New Port Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timberlake Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216	1 0	1	tbs	LPR NO. 17-396	December14, 2017
(South Section)Image: Nature of the section of the secti		5	tha	I DD NO 17 206	December14 2017
Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Brookfield Drive4tbsLPR NO. 18-158May 10, 2018New Port Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timberlake Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216Jul		5	lds	LPR NO. 17-390	December 14, 2017
New Port Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timberlake Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1IbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6IbsLPR NO. 18-216J		1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-041	February 8, 2018
New Port Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timberlake Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Goronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO.	Brookfield Drive	4	tbs	LPR NO. 18-158	May 10, 2018
Balmoral Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timberlake Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Goronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Huberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6bs<	New Port Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	
Timberlake Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-016July 12, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsL	Balmoral Drive	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	-
Shady Hollow Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018 <tr< tbody=""></tr<>					•
Timber Ridge Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Huberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Ho					3
Alder Drive6tbsLPR NO. 18-015January 11, 2018Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018		_			•
Cedar Street1tbsLPR NO. 18-041February 8, 2018Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216<					
Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbs <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td>					-
Abbey Lane (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR					-
Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLP		-			-
Buckingham Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	•				-
Windsor Avenue (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018					•
Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018					-
Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018					-
Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	-	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)6tbsLPR NO. 18-216July 12, 2018	Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
	Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	-
	Burlwood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018

Poplar Glen Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Robindale Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Millstone Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Cottonwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Avondale Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Silverwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Maplewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Sprucewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Pinebrook Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mimosa Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Bell Wood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Palmwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Ribbonwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Buffwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Sagewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Wynnewood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Myrtle Wood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Bronzewood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Birchwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mirkwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Jimmy Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Fountain View Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-345	November 8, 2018
Ruby Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-345	November 8, 2018
Diamond Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-345	November 8, 2018
Garnet Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-345	November 8, 2018
Lake Terrace Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-345	November 8, 2018
Sapphire Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-345	November 8, 2018
Phillip Richardson Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 18-380	December 20, 2018
Richardson Lane	8	tbs	LPR NO. 18-380	December 20, 2018
Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-041	January 24, 2019
Cheryl Drive (between Arlene Drive and Cheray Drive)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 19-136	April 25, 2019
Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 19-136	April 25, 2019
Cooper Street	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-173	May 23, 2019
Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Homer Harris Road Oma Harris Road	5	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278 *LPR NO. 19-335	August 22, 2019 *October24, 2019

*Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019			(*Minute correction	
Lod Stafford Road	1	tbs	of road name) LPR NO. 19-329	October 10, 2019
Mack Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 19-329	October 10, 2019
Mack Road Mecca Road Extension	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-329	October 24, 2019
	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)				November 21, 2019
Copperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-376	
Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Cypress Point Lane	6	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 27, 2020
Hunstock Avenue	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2020
***Amended on May 14, 2020 changing from Drive to Avenue			LPR NO. 20-111	May 14, 2020
Linder Road	3	tbs	LPR NO. 20-114	May 14, 2020
Landon Drive (Driftwood Estates)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 20-171	June 11, 2020
Jaden Drive (Driftwood Estates)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 20-171	June 11, 2020
Charles King Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 20-197	June 25, 2020
Good Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 20-216	July 9, 2020
Palmer Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 20-236	July 23, 2020
Oliver Wheat Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 20-236	July 23, 2020
Maci Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 20-365	November 12, 2020
Dixon Jones Boulevard	3	tbs	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Baptiste Drive	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-037	January 28, 2021
Nicholas Drive	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-037	January 28, 2021
Ben Jones Road	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-067	February 25, 2021
Clay Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Livingston Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Second Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Joe Lena	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Oak Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Mulberry Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Linwood Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Railroad Avenue	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Third Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Juban Parc Avenue	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021

Rossow Court	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Ashwood Court	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Russell Way	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Williamsburg Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Cambridge Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Hollydale Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Concord Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Ridgeway Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Brookcrest Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Autumn Run Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
JW Lane	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Barnett Lane	3	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Shooting Range Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Training Center Boulevard Amended on June 10, 2021	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	June 10, 2021
LPR NO. 21-196: Correction of road name	/	108	LFK NO. 21-1/1	Julie 10, 2021
Boat Landing Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-194	June 10, 2021
Chene Blanc Lane	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-194	June 10, 2021
Commercial Drive	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-233	July 8, 2021
St. Andrews	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Eastover Boulevard	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
M. Guitreau	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Sparrow Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Noblisse Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Richardson Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Perkins Crossing Road	<mark>+3</mark>	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Aztec Drive	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Dick Hodges Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Olah Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Fern Road	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Railroad Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Keith Street (located in the City of Walker)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-352	November 18, 2021
Red Oak Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Miller Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Caddo Drive (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Avoyelles Avenue (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Acadia Court (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Concordia Drive (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Feliciana Avenue (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Iberia Drive (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Ascension Court (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Greenville Avenue (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Columbus Drive (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021

Lexington Drive (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Marietta Court (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Memphis Court (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Nashville Court (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Petersburg Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Raleigh Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Portsmouth Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Wilmington Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Beauvoir Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Hunstock Avenue (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Beverly Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Marion Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Dama Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Dama Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Ashley Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Gwendolyn Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS:	MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE
NAYS:	NONE
ABSENT	: NONE
ABSTAI	N: NONE
T1	

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-378

MOTION was made by R.C. "Bubba" Harris and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to rename Tara Drive to "Lake Drive" located in Plantation Estates and Plantation Garden Homes Subdivision due to conflicting road names in Council District 5.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

	YEAS:	MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE			
ľ	NAYS:	NONE			
I	ABSENT:	NONE			
I	ABSTAIN:	NONE			
7	Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.				

LPR NO. 21-379

MOTION was made by Maurice "Scooter" Keen and duly seconded by Randy Delatte to grant the request for a minor re-sub and authorize a waiver on the number the lots on a servitude for Thaddeus and Elena Lavigne located off of Percy Young Road.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 18, "Adopt resolution to grant sewer servitude waiver in Allen Trails located in Council District 3 – Garry Talbert".

The chair advised that this matter should be tabled and explained why the waiver was no longer needed.

The chair addressed agenda item(s) number(s) 19a through i, "Board (re)appointment(s)/resignation(s):

The chair called upon Councilman Gerald McMorris who explained that Gravity Drainage District No. 5 board member, Mr. Richard Harris, had passed away and he wished to replace the vacancy that was left with Stephen John Price and described his qualifications to be appointed to this board.

LPR NO. 21-380

MOTION was made by Gerald McMorris and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to appoint Stephen John Price to Gravity Drainage District No. 5 to fill the vacancy left by the passing of Richard Harris; this four (4) year board appointment will expire on February 26, 2022.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item 19b, "Fire Protection District No. 1" and called upon Councilman Shane Mack.

Councilman Mack advised that this would need to be put back on the next agenda to ratify the appointments of Darren Cunningham (Town of Albany appointment) and Rodney Russell (Fire Protection District No. 1's Appointment) upon the receipt of the minutes appointing their members.

The chair addressed agenda item number 19c, "Fire Protection District No. 2" and called upon Councilman Randy Delatte.

Councilman Delatte advised that he wished to table agenda item(s) number(s) 19c, "Fire Protection District No. 2" and 19f, "Fire Protection District No. 9", board (re)appointments as he was not ready to make those board appointments at that time.

LPR NO. 21-381

MOTION was made by Jeff Ard and duly seconded by Shane Mack to reappoint Leslie Falks to Fire Protection District No. 4; whereas, this two (2) year board appointment will expire on January 1, 2024.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-382

MOTION was made by R.C. "Bubba" Harris and duly seconded by Jeff Ard to reappoint Tony Sibley to Fire Protection District No. 5; whereas, this two (2) year board appointment will expire on January 1, 2024.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-383

MOTION was made by Shane Mack and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to reappoint Charles Ray Gill (Council District 9), Janie Alford (Council District 9), and Jason Hodges (Council District 9) to Fire Protection District No. 10; whereas these board reappointment terms of two (2) years will expire on January 1, 2024.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-384

MOTION was made by Shane Mack and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to reappoint Don L. Bernard to Livingston Parish Gas District No. 1; whereas, this five (5) year board appointment will expire on January 1, 2027.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

- YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE
- NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

LPR NO. 21-385

MOTION was made by Randy Delatte and duly seconded by Gerald McMorris to take Waterway Commission board member Mr. Dale Severio (Council District 8) from member status to alternate status and take Kerry McNabb (Council District 8) from alternate status to member status, both two (2) year terms to expire on January 1, 2024.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 20, "Committee Report(s):" and called upon Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse to present a report on agenda item 20a, "Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for **Introduction of Ordinance(s)**".

Councilman Girlinghouse advised that he was unable to attend the Ordinance committee meeting and called upon Council Maurice "Scooter" Keen who presided over the meeting as co-chair. Councilman Keen reported that the committee had discussed impact fees for drainage. Mr. Gerald Burns spoke at the meeting about setbacks on state roads. The chair allowed an open discussion.

The chair addressed agenda item number 20b, "Finance Committee", and called upon Councilman Jeff Ard. Councilman Ard advised that the committee did not meet, but would have their next meeting on Thursday, December 16, 2021.

The chair addressed agenda item number 21, "District Attorney's Report" and called upon Parish Legal Counsel Brad Cascio. Mr. Cascio advised that he did not have anything to report that evening.

The chair addressed agenda item number 22, "Councilmen's comments:" and asked if any of the Council members wished to speak. The chair called upon Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris who wished to acknowledge that it was his wife's birthday.

Councilman Gerald McMorris asked for everyone to please remember his mother, who was in her final days, and requested that everyone remember her and his family in their prayers.

Having no further business, a motion to adjourn was requested until the next regular meeting being scheduled on Thursday, December 16, 2021, at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. in Livingston, Louisiana.

LPR NO. 21-386

MOTION was offered by R.C. "Bubba" Harris and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to adjourn the December 2, 2021 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. TALBERT, MR. ARD, MR. WASCOM, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. HARRIS, MR. MACK, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted and that the meeting was adjourned.

s Sandy C. Teal

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

\ Garry Talbert

Garry Talbert, Council Chairman